Jackson County Board of Commissioners
67 Athens Street
Jefferson, Geovgia 30549
Phone: (706) 367-6309
Fax: (706) 708-2505
Email; myarbrough@jacksoncountygov.com

Date: April 21, 2021
To:  Paving Companies
From: Myrna Yarbrough, Purchasing Manager

RE: Addendum 2 to Jackson County I'TB 210006, Road Patching & Resurfacing
Program, Jackson County
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Addendum 2 is hereby issued to answer questions, per attached.
All other terms and conditions in ITB 210006 remain unchanged.

L

3. Any inquiries concerning Addendum 2 should be made to Myrna Yarbrough,
Purchasing Manager, (706) 367-6309 or via email at
myarbrough@jacksoncountygov.com

4. Jackson County reserves the right to reject any and all proposals, to waive any
technicalities or irregularities and to award the offer based upon the most responsive,
responsible submission.

5. Bidders must acknowledge receipt of addenda, by either signing and attaching this
copy, or by writing “Acknowledge Addenda #2” at bottom of the proposal.




1. We could not locate Brennan Drive within the County, we did locate a Brannon Dr with a similar
length off of Jackson Trail Road. Please clarify if the road to be paved is Brannon Dr.

2, Walnut Ridge and Wood Crest Dr have curb and gutter. Please confirm that no milling (other
than for patching) will be required on these streets.

3. Piease confirm that all patching will be @ minimum of 7" wide. Please also provide the
anticipated depth of patching.

Question #1 Brannon Drive is the correct road.
Questions #2 No curb milling in Walnut Ridge or Wood Crest Dr. needed.
Question #3 Patching can be 7 ft. @ approx.. 4 inches.

1} inthe Bid, it states, if any striping is eradicated, the contractor will be responsible for
temporary striping. Can we use Traffic Road Tape for the temp striping or does the county
require paint?

2} Whenis the anticipated date of Notice To Proceed?

3) Does the county want the contractor to mill joints at the ends of all contract roads and side
roads to ensure smooth transitions, or just feather out the asphalt?

Question #1 Temp Tape can be used for eradicated striping .

Question #2 Notice to proceed will be approx. one month after bid opening for BOC to approve
contractor.

Question #3 Joints can be feathered out at end of roads.




